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Q7 RFP D.2.7 indicates that we are responsible for any penalties/fines assessed.  Have you had any discussions to 
know the order of magnitude of these risks? 

A7 The penalties are in the form of any assessments that the Province may levy because the deadline is not met or 
that a minimum of 1000 SCFM is not withdrawn.  The exact monetary impacts are not known to the City at this 
time, however should they be known and levied during the contract period and through the Contractor’s actions, 
the Contractor will be held responsible.   

Q8 RFP D.11.3.a indicates that BOTH a 50% performance bond and a 15% letter of credit are required for the annual 
operations costs.  Is this correct? 

A8 Yes that is correct 

Q9 Can you clarify the difference between Substantial Completion of Feb 28th and Provincial Substantial of March 
31st?  What are you expecting to happen in the month of March? 

A9 Addendum 1 addresses this 

Q10 RFP D.20 indicates liquidated damages.  What is the per day value? 

A10 See the response to Question 7 above 

Q11 Do you require the operator to have all-terrain transportation for the site? 

A11 The Contractor is responsible for operation of the system 

Q12 Do you require an office trailer for operations purposes? 

A12 The Contractor is responsible for operation of the system 

Q13 Do you require washroom facilities during the operations phase or can the operator use City facilities? 

A13 The Contractor is responsible for operation of the system 

Q14 If a vehicle is required, do you require indoor, heated storage? 

A14 The Contractor is responsible for operation of the system 

Q15 If the blower is to be indoors, this will require B105 standards for ventilation air changes and electrical area 
classifications. Is this your expectation? 
 

A15 If the Contractor places the blower in an enclosure, then to prevent potential explosions and to comply with 
respiratory regulations then the enclosure should at least meet these requirements.  Again the Contractor is 
responsible for the operation of the system.  

Q16 Do you require/want automated gas analysis at the flare for CH4, O2, H2S, or any other? 

A16 The City only would require continuous monitoring of gas flow and stack temperature to accurately quantify the 
total amount of methane destruction per year.   The quarterly samples would be used to estimate the yearly 
quantities. 

Q17 Do you require/want gas flow monitoring? 

A17 Yes at system A and System B 

Q18 Do you want real time data acquisition of gas destruction data? 
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A18 Yes only to justify that the minimum temperature was achieved throughout the year.  This temperature was 
established during commissioning that demonstrated the adequate destruction of methane.  

Q19 My apologies if I am just not seeing it; however, can you provide a drawing that actually shows elevation values 
for your projected fill contours?  I see the contours; however, none of these are labeled.  I need to have a feel for 
the vertical height of waste that will be filled into Area B, so we can determine how a landfill gas collection system 
should be phased in within this area. 

A19 A revised drawing will be issued in a future addendum showing the maximum elevation of 260 metres, with 
contours labeled every 10 metres. 

 


